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From:   Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent:   Friday, February 13, 2009 10:44 AM
To:     'Jim Ho'
Subject:        RE: Well coordinate and TOC elevation for Eagle Gas (4301 San Leandro St, 
Oakland, RO#096)

Jim,

My role as regulator is not that of an intermediary between former and current 
consultants.  I suggest you direct your inquiry to the client or Clearwater.  
If there are compliance issues on this case, I will direct them to the 
responsible party.  You may wish to check Geotracker again as I did find that 
there were some coordinates recently uploaded.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577
phone:  510-567-6791
Fax:  510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the following website 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain 
private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any 
attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended 
recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and 
any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

-----Original Message-----
From: Jim Ho [mailto:jho@erscorp.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 7:10 AM
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To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: Well coordinate and TOC elevation for Eagle Gas (4301 San Leandro St, 
Oakland, RO#096)

Jerry:

We need coordinates to generate a site map using GIS. However, we found out 
that the only available well data from Geotracker for 4301 San Leandro is 
analytical data. Survey data was never uploaded for the wells out there, with 
the exception of z data for wells MW-1 to MW-3. As they are out of compliance 
with Geotracker, could you please fire an e-mail to Clearwater to ask them 
upload the survey data or forward the survey data to you ASAP. We may have to 
do survey for all wells if Clearwater has never done that.
Please let me know what you have. Thanks a lot.

Best regards,

Jim Ho, Ph.D., P.E.
Principal Engineer
ERS
1600 Riviera Avenue, Suite 310
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
Tel: (925) 938-1600 ext. 108
FAX: (925) 938-1610
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